

Meeting Location:

Zoom:

<https://cccconfer.zoom.us/j/9610057731>



Friday, February 25th, 2022

12:00pm – 2:00pm

Senate Meeting

Contact Number: (951) 372-7007

www.norcocollege.edu/asnc

2001 Third St., Norco, CA, 92860

Associated Students of Norco College
Senate Meeting

I. Call to Order: 12:05 PM

II. Roll Call:

ASNC Advisor -- Dr. Edwin Romero

President of the Associated Students of Norco College – Gerlene Ariel Aquino

Vice President of Finance – Makenna Ashcraft

Vice President of Campus Activities – Klutvert Tabot

Vice President of Campus Relations – Vacant

Vice President of Campus Organizations – Rochelle Duran

Senator of Administration – Brianna Chen

Senator of Activities- Roman Zuniga

Senator of Campus Organizations – Aracely Bello

III. Approval of Minutes:

February 12th, 2022

Voting: 6-0-0

Approved unanimously

IV. Announcements/Comments from the Public

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the ASNC on issues not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker shall be observed.

None

V. Old Business:

None

VI. New Business.

Sen.02.25.01 Appointment to Brianna Chen as VP of Admin

**Motion Author: Gerlene Ariel Aquino
(Discussion Item/Action Item)**

The Associated Students of Norco College shall discuss and vote on the appointment of Brianna Chen as VP of Admin.

- *Motioned by Makenna Ashcraft*
- *Seconded by Klutvert Tabot*
 - *Voting: 6-0-0*
- *Approved unanimously*

Sen.02.25.02 Appointment of Aneesa Kashif as Senator of Finance

**Motion Author: Gerlene Ariel Aquino
(Discussion Item/Action Item)**

The Associated Students of Norco College shall discuss and vote on the appointment of Aneesa Kashif as Senator of Finance.

- *Has been amended due to misspelling*
- *Motioned by Makenna Ashcraft*
- *Seconded by Roman Zuniga*
 - *Voting: 6-0-0*
- *Approved unanimously*

Sen.02.25.03 Appointment of Alexander Tucker as Rep of Activities

**Motion Author: Klutvert Talbot
(Discussion Item/Action Item)**

The Associated Students of Norco College shall discuss and vote on the appointment of Alexander Tucker as Rep of Activities.

- *Motioned by Brianna Chen*
- *Seconded by Klutvert Tabot*
 - *Voting: 7-0-0*
- *Approved unanimously*

Sen.02.25.05 Appointment of Alice Diaz as Rep of Relations

**Motion Author: Gerlene Ariel Aquino
(Discussion Item/Action Item)**

The Associated Students of Norco College shall discuss and vote on the appointment of Alice Diaz as Rep of Relations.

- *Motioned by Brianna Chen*
- *Seconded by Makenna Ashcraft*
 - *Voting: 7-0-0*
 - *Approved unanimously*

Sen.02.25.06 Jennifer Galinato speaks on SSCC and General Assembly
Motion Author: Gerlene Ariel Aquino

The Associated Students of Norco College shall discuss SSCC and General Assembly.

- *Motioned by Aracely Bello*
- *Seconded by Roman Zuniga*
- *Jenn Galinato introduces the Student Senate for California Community Colleges as we are a part of it in ASNC. She also introduces the Executive Committee for 2021-2022 and explains the positions as well as impact of each committee. Additionally, VPRA Galinato overviews SSCC Functions and explains how it works with colleges.*

Sen.02.25.07 Mental Health

Motion Author: Gerlene Ariel Aquino

The Associated Students of Norco College shall discuss Mental Health.

- *Motioned by Roman Zuniga*
- *Seconded by Aneesa Kashif*
- *Edwin Romero shares about the growing concern for depression and anxiety in our region and country. He encourages the discussion of these diagnoses and the exploration of health services offered at Norco College because it allows us to get help in a treatable way.*

Sen.02.25.08 Discussion on Finance

Motion Author: Makenna Ashcraft

The Associated Students of Norco College shall discuss Finance.

- *Motioned by Roman Zuniga*
- *Seconded by Brianna Chen*
- *Makenna shares that we have over \$300,000 to be used for students online and on campus. On-campus events will be a little harder to navigate due to COVID-19 restrictions. She encourages the sharing of activities between ASNC members to spend this money.*

Sen.02.25.11 Training: Time

Motion Author: Edwin Romero

The Associated Students of Norco College shall discuss Time Management.

- *Postponed to next meeting*

Sen.02.25.12 Standing Committee Meetings

Motion Author: Gerlene Ariel Aquino

The Associated Students of Norco College shall discuss Standing Committee Meetings with Gerlene Ariel Aquino.

- *Motioned by Aneesa Kashif*
- *Seconded by Aracely Bello*
- *Gerlene shares the committee meetings that are available and encourages participation in each as at least one meeting is required for each member.*

Sen.02.25.13 Up to \$170 for a Button Maker for Organization

Motion Author: Rochelle Duran

The Associated Students of Norco College shall discuss the funding of \$170 for a button maker for an organization with Rochelle Duran.

- *Motioned by Klutvert Tabot*
- *Seconded by Brianna Chen*
- *Unity Zone is trying to promote their club with buttons, so the idea of having this maker available for every club to promote theirs was brought up.*
 - *Voting: 7-0-0*
 - *Approved unanimously*

VII. ASNC Advisor Report

- *Edwin Romero shares that we usually have 12,000 students in person, but this year we have 2,000 in person and 6,000 online. Some have complained that they shouldn't have to pay for student services fees if they are not attending in person.*
- *We have a loaner program that many people do not know about, so we need to start promoting and marketing now. This book loaning allows people to borrow books from the library and return at the end of the semester.*
- *We should also begin thinking of things to do for online students beyond Zoom events.*

VIII. Executive/Committee Reports

Administration:

- *The attendance policy has been reset for this new semester. Reminds of the attendance policy and encourages the prolonged participation throughout the upcoming semester.*

Finance:

- *We are trying to spend money as our budget has been updated. Makenna and Aneesa will be working together to figure out ways to spend money.*

Distance Learning Committee:

- They are trying to figure out how to prioritize minority groups online. Encourages reaching out to students to see what is needed and figure out the correct terms each student needs to be called by.

Resource:

- We are over budget on some lines such as faculty, but under budget for other lines like part-time faculty. Full time faculty have started working overtime to compensate for this.
- There will also be a sculpture made to represent students since the one by the ATEC building has gotten too old.

Activities:

- Events are moving on smoothly. They have been looking into events such as mental health week to help students.
- The mayor of Eastvale will be coming online to speak for Women's History Month for free, so donations will be put into order.

Student Support:

- They have discussed the requirements of the Promise Program and suggested removing Math from the curriculum, but was not approved

ICC:

- Are figuring out dates for club rush during the first meeting. It will be in person March 15-16 starting at 11:00 AM.
- Working with Chef Antonio to have a barbeque on campus for Club Rush as well

Academic Council:

- There are two programs that offer Master's classes as well as Bachelor's
- The next meeting will be on the 24th

Relations:

- Working on a flier for Club Rush barbeque.
- Our instagram has 151 followers.

President:

- We have begun to hold COVID-19 testing
- We are also working on bridging an adoption agency to campus
- COVID-19 positivity has begun to drop district wide

IEGC:

- Looked over the responsibilities of positions and shared a link for any information needed to be looked at.
- If any students want to change their dead name on the outlook, feel free to contact Mark Hartley

IX. For the Good of the Order/Announcements/Comments from the Public

This time is reserved for members of the public to address the ASNC on issues not already appearing on the agenda. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker shall be observed.

- *For any events to be planned, contact Makenna Ashcraft to get the ball rolling and have as many events for students before they leave*

- *Contact Gerlene to be a part of the new group chat*

X. Adjournment: 1:53 PM